From: aaron®@urbanplaceconsulting.com
Subject: RE: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

Date: July 12, 2016 at 11:21 AM
To:—

No problem, 3pm works for us.

Aaron

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

o R e
Date: Tue, July 12, 2016 10:55 am

To: "aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com" <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

I apologize, I misread the timing. Can you do 3:00 on Friday?

On Jul 12, 2016, at 10:43 AM, aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com wrote:

That works for us, see you then.

Thank you for rescheduling.

Aaron

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates
From:
Date: Tue, July 12, 2016 10:41 am
To:
"aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com" <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

Hi Aaron,
Does 11am on Fri 7/22 work for you? We can still meet at our offices.

Thanks!
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<JAUNE.SIONE W USC.eUU<I A0 IdUINE. SIONE W USC.eUu>><[1HdHo.1durne. Slnewusc.eau>=>
Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

Thanks Christine!
Let's do Thursday at 10:00am. Does the Community House work for everyone?
On Jun 20, 2016, at 4:12 PM, Christine Yamaguchi

<christine.atobe @usc.edu<mailto:christine.atobe @usc.edu>>
<mailto:christine.atobe @usc.edu>> wrote:

Hi Melinda
in Anita’s absence, | will give you both Laurie & Brian L.’s current availability:
Friday, July 15 10:00am — 11:30am or 3:30pm — 5:00pm

Thursday, July 21 10:00am — 5:00pm
Friday, July 22 10:00am — 11:30am or 2:30pm —

o)

00pm

Please let me know if | can narrow down or eliminate some of these holds when you have
a better idea of everyone’s collective availability.

Thank you,

Christine

ristine Yamaguchi | Executive Assistant USC Real Estate and Asset Management
35 S. Figueroa St., Unit G
s An ge!es CA 90089-7271
213-740-8221 | O: 213-821-3070 | F: 213-821-3073

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 4:03 PM

To: Brian C. League <brian.league @usc.edu<mailto:brian.league @usc.edu>>
<mai|to:brian.leaque@usc.edu>). Laurie Michelle Stone

<laurie.stone @usc.edu<mailto:laurie.stone @usc.edu>><mailto:laurie.stone @usc.edu>>
Cec: Christine Yamaguchi <christine.atobe @usc.edu<mailto:christine.atobe @usc.edu>>
<mailto:christine.atobe @usc.edu>>; Anita J. Loera
<anita.loera@usc.edu<mailto:anita.loera@usc.edu>><mailto:anita.loera @usc.edu>>;

ubject: Fwd: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates
Good Afternoon,

| wanted to reach out to you both to find out your availability to meet with the Figueroa BiD
to discuss their upcoming renewal and how the University could be affected

See below for dates and times.

Thank you and | look forward to hearing from you.

Begin forwarded message:
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From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com
Subject: RE: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

Date: July 12, 2016 at 10:43 AM
T'O:—

That works for us, see you then.

Thank you for rescheduling.

Aaron

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: pote ig BID renewal meeting dates
From:

Date: Tue, July 12, 2 10:41 am
To:

"aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com" <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

Hi Aaron,
Does 11am on Fri 7/22 work for you? We can still meet at our offices.

Thanks!

on Jul 12, 2016, at 10:07 AM, (R -

Hi David and Aaron,
I will let you know as soon as I hear back from Laurie and Brian.

Stay tuned!
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Christine Yamaguchi
Cc: Anita J. Loera] Brian C. League; Laurie Michelle Stone
Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

That should work. Hopefully it doesnt go that long.

On Jun 21, 2016, at 10:36 AM, Christine Yamaguchi
<christine.atobe @usc.edu<mailto:christine.atobe @usc.edu>><mailto:christine .atobe @usc.edu>>
wrote:

Yes, the Community House works for Laurie & Brian. How long should we block out their calendars for?
10am -12pm?

Thanks
Christine

Christine Yamaguchi | Executive Assistant USC Real Estate and Asset Management
3335 S. Figueroa St., Unit G

Los Angeles, CA 900838-7271

D: 213-740-8221 | O: 213-821-3070 | F: 213-821-3073

=rom -

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 10:32 AM

To: Christine Yamaguchi <christine.atobe @usc.edu<mailto:christine.atobe @usc.edu>>
<mailto:christine.atobe @usc.edu>>

Cc: Anita J. Loera <anita.loera@usc.edu<mailto:anita.loera@usc.edu>>
<mailto:anita.loera@usc.edu>>;

o N
rian.league @usc.edu<mallio:brian.league @usc.edu>><mailto:brian.league @usc.edu>>; Laurie

Michelle Stone <laurie.stone @usc.edu<mailto:laurie.stone@usc.edu>><mailto:laurie.stone @usc.edu>>
Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

Thanks Christine!
Let's do Thursday at 10:00am. Does the Community House work for everyone?
On Jun 20, 2016, at 4:12 PM, Christine Yamaguchi

<christine.atobe @usc.edu<mailto:christine.atobe @ usc.edu>><mailto:christine.atobe @usc.edu>>
wrote:

Hi Melinda —

In Anita’s absence, | will give you both Laurie & Brian L.’s current availability:
Friday, July 15 10:00am — 11:30am or 3:30pm — 5:00pm

Thursday, July 21 10:00am — 5:00pm

Friday, July 22 10:00am — 11:30am or 2:30pm — 5:00pm

Please let me know if | can narrow down or eliminate some of these holds when you have a better idea
of everyone’s collective availability.

Thank you,
Christine
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From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com
Subject: RE: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

Date: 1 44 PM
To:
Cc:

On our calendars, thanks.

Aaron Aulenta
Urban Place Consulting Group
aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates
Date: Tue, June 21, 43 pm

To: "aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com" <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>
Cc: AR s e S

Also,

We are all set for Thurs., July 21 at 10am at 2801 S. Hoover St.

See you then!

On Jun 21, 2016, at 11:58 AM, aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com wrote:

Can do.

Thanks,

Aaron
———————— Original Message --------
Subject: Fw: potential Fig BID r ing dates
From:

Date: Tue, June 21, 2016 11:53 am
To: Aaron Aulenta <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

| TR

Aaron - In anticipation of our upcoming meeting, can you provide the
information that Brian requested below? I don't need immediately, just
before the meeting.

Executive Director

USC Local Government Relations




From: Brian C. League

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 11:31 AM

To

Cc: Laurie Michelle Stone

Subject: RE: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

Prior to the meeting can you let Laurie and I know the total university
contribution to the BID on an annual basis and provide any background on
renewal and these "proposed changes"?

Thx

Brian

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 11:27 AM

To: hristine Yamaguchi

Cc: Anita J. Loera; Brian C. League; Laurie Michelle Stone
Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

Melinda - Thanks. Meeting should only last about an hour tops, probably a
lot less.

!xecutive Director

USC Local Government Relations

From
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Christine Yamaguchi

Cc: Anita J. Loera; — Brian C. League; Laurie Michelle

Stone
Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

That should work. Hopefully it doesn’t go that long.

On Jun 21, 2016, at 10:36 AM, Christine Yamaguchi
<christine.atobe@usc.edu><mailto:christine.atobe@usc.edu>> wrote:

Yes, the Community House works for Laurie & Brian. How long should we
block out their calendars for? 10am -12pm?

Thanks,
Christine

Christine Yamaguchi | Executive Assistant USC Real Estate and Asset




Management

3335 S. Figueroa St., Unit G

Los Angeles, CA 90089-7271

D: 213-740-8221 | O: 213-821-3070 | F: 213-821-3073

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 10:32 AM

To: Christine Yamaguchi <christine.atobe@usc.edu>
<mailto:christine.atobe@usc.edu>>

Cc: Anita J. Loera <anita.loera@usc.edu><mailto:anita.loera@usc.edu>>;

Brian C. League <brian.league@usc.edu><mailto: rian.league@usc.edu>>;
Laurie Michelle Stone <laurie.stone@usc.edu>
<mailto:laurie.stone@usc.edu>>

Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

Thanks Christine!
Let’s do Thursday at 10:00am. Does the Community House work for

everyone?

On Jun 20, 2016, at 4:12 PM, Christine Yamaguchi
<christine.atobe@usc.edu><mailto:christine.atobe@usc.edu>> wrote:

Hi Melinda -

In Anita’s absence, I will give you both Laurie & Brian L.'s current
availability:

Friday, July 15 10:00am - 11:30am or 3:30pm - 5:00pm
Thursday, July 21 10:00am - 5:00pm
Friday, July 22 10:00am - 11:30am or 2:30pm - 5:00pm

Please let me know if I can narrow down or eliminate some of these holds
when you have a better idea of everyone’s collective availability.

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

To: Brian C. League <brian.league@usc.edu>
<mailto:brian.league@usc.edu>>; Laurie Michelle Stone
<laurie.stone@usc.edu><mailto:laurie.stone@usc.edu>>
Cc: Christine Yamaguchi <christine.atobe@usc.edu>
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<mailto:anita.loera@usc.edu>>;
H !uE]ec!: !w!: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

Good Afternoon,

I wanted to reach out to you both to find out your availability to meet with
the Figueroa BID to discuss their upcoming renewal and how the University
could be affected.

See below for dates and times.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you.

Begin forwarded message:

From: <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>
<mailto:aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>>
Subject: RE: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates
Date: June 20, 2016 at 3:03:43 PM PDT

e e g

Here you, our schedules don't open up until mid-July with vacations, etc.

July 15th- 10am-12pm or 3:30pm-5pm
July 21st- wide open
July 22nd- wide open

Thanks,
Aaron

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Re: potential Fig BID renewal meeting dates

From:

Date: Mon, June 20, 2016 2:01 pm

To:
"aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com<mailto:aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.co
m>" <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>
<mailto:aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>>

Hey Aaron,

It was nice to meet you as well. You can go ahead and send me a few dates
so I can coordinate with folks.

Thanks!




On Jun 20, 2016, at 10:44 AM,
aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com<mailto:aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com
>wrote:

Hi Melinda,
Nice meeting you last week.

I forget if you were going to send me potential dates to meet on the Fig
BID's renewal or if I was going to on our side. Just let me know what's most
convienent.

Thanks,
Aaron

Aaron Aulenta

Figueroa Corridor BID
aaron@urbanplaceconsultinq.com<mailto:aaron@urbanp!aceconsultinq.com
>
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